City of Green

Wayne L. Wiethe, AICP
Director of Planning

Planning Department Memorandum

1755 Town Park Boulevard
PO Box 278

Green, Ohio 44232-0278
Phone: 330.896.6614

Fax: 330.896.6606
planning@cityofgreen.org

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Mayor Yeargin
Wayne Wiethe, Director of Planning L\
July 31, 2025

Planning Dept. Monthly Financial Summary -July, 2025

Attached is the Planning Department’s monthly financial summary for July, 2025

cc:

T. Groot, Asst. Finance Director (w/ attachments)
N. Messner, Clerk of Council
File

mll



City of Green Planning Department

Financial Summary for July, 2025

RECEIPT DATE PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

7/1 25-30 Holly Paolucci Hampton Inn ID Sign $200.00
80324 7/2 John Marochino Park Place Copies $6.00
80325 7/25 25-32 First Security Title Corp. Fortunato Consolidation $50.00

1 Pyle, Sch , B
80326 | 7/25 gl | oS T8, Schiomer, Buvas AT&T Antenna Upgrade - 3642 Tabs $100.00
& Dehaven, Inc.
Bl G 1 Contracting,

80327 | 7/28 oom e“elrjc ontraciing Recording Fees $130.00
80328 7/31 DeHoff Development Zoning Maps $9.00
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Mindy L?wrence, Administrative Secretary

Wl L HS

W'ayn9 L. Wiethe, Director of Planning

Total: $495.00




